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Dear Richard,
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Morewoods Screening Request MWA4165 near Llangolman

Thank you for the Morewoods screening request MWA4165 near Llangolman. | have checked
the map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other
sources and there are no known historic environment features recorded within the
consultation area. Although, the consultation lies within the Historic Landscape Character
Area, Llangolman, in the Registered Landscape, Preseli HLW (D) 7.

https://heneb.org.uk/hcla/preseli/266-llangolman/

The historic maps record a scattering of stones at the southeast end of the consultation. LiDAR
and satellite images show two distinctive stones in this area, these features may be glacial
erratics. Heneb would appreciate receiving any information on these features, such as
photographs or a written description.
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There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of
which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified, it
is important that Heneb, Heritage Management, Dyfed region, is informed and further
information and advice can then be provided as required.

Kind regards

Alexandra Powell

Heritage Management Archaeologist
Alex.Powell@heneb.org.uk
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